
The Agriculture Program 
T H E  T E X A S  A & M  U N I V E R S I T Y  SYSTEM E X P E R I M E N T  S T A T I O N  

Feed and Fertilizer Control Service a Agricultural Analytical Services 

P.O. Box 3 1 60 
College Station,Texas 77841 -31 60 
Phone 979.845.1 121 Fax 979.845.1 389 
Web: otscweb.tamu.edu 

August 14,2007 

WITHDRAWAL OF STOP SALE NOTICE NO.  

TO: FEED AND FERTILIZER CONTROL SERVICE INSPECTION STAFF 

SUBJECT: WITHDRAWAL OF STOP SALE NOTICE TO DETAIN CERTAIN 
PRODUCTS UNDER THE LAW. 

DESCRIPTION 

(1) Name and address of manufacturer andlor distributor: 

 

 , 

(2) Reason for withdrawal: Closed - Compliance obtained 

For the reason stated in item(2) above, the stop sale notice identified by the above referenced 
number is herewith withdrawn and the manufacturer is, by copy of this letter, so notified. 

Sincerely, 

R D HOESTENBACH, JR. 
ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR 

FIRM NUMBER:  



From: Katherine Monceaux 
To:  
Date: 0811 412007 9:OO: 10 AM 
Subject: Re:  

I have spoke with Ricky Schroeder, Supervisor of Feed & Fertilizer Registration. We will release the Stop 
Sale Notice. As discussed, we have the name registered for your Farm Use Fertilizer. Therefore, 
be sure and label the farm use fertilizer you sell with that brand name. 

Thanks for your help with this matter. 

Katherine Monceaux 
Office of the Texas State Chemist 
Feed & Fertilizer Registration 
(979) 845-41 13, ext. 129 
(979) 845-1 389 - Fax 

>>> > 0811 312007 2:35:56 PM >>> 

We no loqger use the name . All of our products are now under the name  
. If you have any questions feel free to give me a call at . 

Thank You 

 

CC: Ricky Schroeder 
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From: Katherine Monceaux 
To: Ricky Schroeder 
Date: 0811 312007 3:22:28 PM 
Subject: Fwd:  

This is the situation I spoke to you about where we had sent the firm a not registered violationlStop Sale 
Notice for the brand name of 

 for Farm Use products. Their email isn't real clear, but Jaclyn had told me on the phone that 
the brand name they are using 
for the bulk farm use fertilizer is . Sample  

Is this good enough to release the Notice? LJ- 
Thanks, 
kat 



 
 
 

Issued: August 09, 2007 
 
 
 
 

STOP SALE NOTICE:  
 

 

 
 
PRODUCTS:  

  
 
VIOLATIONS:  
PRODUCT REGISTRATION REQUIRED 
 
SAMPLE NUMBERS:  

 
 
NOTICE TO FEED AND FERTILIZER CONTROL SERVICE INSPECTION STAFF 
 
You are directed to apply stop-sale orders and take samples of the products referenced and 
transmit them to this office without delay.  Please reference your inspection number on both 
copies of the stop sale orders. 
 
 
 
 

 
R D HOESTENBACH, JR. 
ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR 
 
FIRM NUMBER:  



 

 

OFFICE OF THE TEXAS STATE CHEMIST 
 
 Feed and Fertilizer Control Service   ●   Agricultural Analytical Service 
 
 445 Agronomy Road  ●  College Station, TX 77843-2114 

Mailing Address 
P. O. Box 3160 
College Station, TX 77841-3160 
 
Tel.  (979) 845 1121 
Fax. (979) 845 1389 
http://otsc.tamu.edu 

 
 

February 20, 2008 
 
 
 

WITHDRAWAL OF STOP SALE NOTICE NO.  
 
 

TO:                 FEED AND FERTILIZER CONTROL SERVICE INSPECTION STAFF 
 
SUBJECT:     WITHDRAWAL OF STOP SALE NOTICE TO DETAIN CERTAIN  
                       PRODUCTS UNDER THE LAW. 
 
DESCRIPTION 
 
(1)  Name and address of manufacturer and/or distributor: 
 

 

 
 
 
(2) Reason for withdrawal: Closed - Compliance obtained 
 
For the reason stated in item(2) above, the stop sale notice identified by the above referenced number is 
herewith withdrawn and the manufacturer is, by copy of this letter, so notified. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
R D HOESTENBACH, JR. 
ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR 
 
FIRM NUMBER:  



 
Issued: September 04, 2007 

 
 

STOP SALE NOTICE:  
 

 

 
 
PRODUCTS:  
ANY AND ALL PRODUCTS 
 
VIOLATIONS:  
INVALID STATUS 
 
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
 
 Texas Feed and Fertilizer Control Service ● Agricultural Analytical Service 
 
 445 Agronomy Road  ●  College Station, TX 77843-2114 

 
 

December 02, 2009 
 
 
 

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

 
 
 

Issued: May 22, 2009 
 
 
 
 

STOP SALE NOTICE:  
 

 

 
 
PRODUCTS:  

  
 
VIOLATIONS:  
PRODUCT REGISTRATION REQUIRED 
 
SAMPLE NUMBERS:  

 
 
 
NOTICE TO FEED AND FERTILIZER CONTROL SERVICE INSPECTION STAFF 
 
You are directed to apply stop-sale orders and take samples of the products referenced and transmit them to this 
office without delay.  Please reference your inspection number on both copies of the stop sale orders. 
 

 
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

 
 

May 28, 2009 
 
 
 

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
Texas Feed and Fertilizer Control Service - Agricultural Analytical Services

445 Agronomy - College Station, TX 77843-2114

Mailing Address
P.O. Box 3160
College Station, TX 77841-3160

Tel (979) 845 1121
Fax (979) 845-1389
http://otsc.tamu.edu

Issued: January 30, 2013

STOP SALE NOTICE

STOP SALE NOTICE:

PRODUCTS:

VIOLATIONS:
PRODUCT REGISTRATION REQUIRED
IMPROPERLY LABELED - CORRECTED LABELS REQUIRED

SAMPLE NUMBERS:

NOTICE TO FEED AND FERTILIZER CONTROL SERVICE INSPECTION STAFF

You are directed to apply stop-sale orders and take samples of the products referenced and transmit them to this office without
delay. Please reference your inspection number on both copies of the stop sale orders.

Sincerely,

FIRM NUMBER:

cc:

BEN L. JONES
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

 
 

December 09, 2008 
 
 
 

WITHDRAWAL OF STOP SALE ORDER NO.  
 
 

TO:                 FEED AND FERTILIZER CONTROL SERVICE INSPECTION STAFF 
 
SUBJECT:     WITHDRAWAL OF STOP SALE ORDER TO DETAIN CERTAIN  
                       PRODUCTS UNDER THE LAW. 
 
DESCRIPTION 
 
(1)  Name and address of manufacturer and/or distributor: 
 

 

 
 
 
(2) Reason for withdrawal: Closed - Compliance obtained 
 
FOUND IN THE POSSESSION OF: 
 

 

 
 
 
For the reason stated in item(2) above, the stop sale order identified by the above referenced number is herewith 
withdrawn and the manufacturer is, by copy of this letter, so notified. 
 
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

Issued: August 20, 2008 
 

STOP SALE SEIZURE 
 

STOP SALE ORDER NO:  
 

 

 
 
PRODUCTS:  

 
AMOUNT SEIZED: 17 TONS & 17 - 2000 LB. BAGS 
 
VIOLATIONS:  
FAILURE TO MEET CHEMICAL GUARANTEES 
 
FOUND IN POSSESION OF:  

 

 
 
SAMPLE NUMBER:  
 
 
 
 

 
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

 
 

September 10, 2008 
 
 
 

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

Issued: September 08, 2008 
 

STOP SALE SEIZURE 
 

STOP SALE ORDER NO:  
 

 

 
 
PRODUCTS:  

 
AMOUNT SEIZED: 1 - TON 
 
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

 
 

May 15, 2009 
 
 
 

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

 
Issued: April 30, 2009 

 
 

STOP SALE SEIZURE 
 

STOP SALE ORDER NO:  
 

 
 

 
 
PRODUCTS:  

 
AMOUNT SEIZED: 98.2 TONS IN AEX; 12023 & 99.175 TONS IN UNPX; 121321 & ~ 200 TONS IN 
BULK BIN 
 
VIOLATIONS:  
FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH AMMONIUM NITRATE REQUIREMENTS 
 
FOUND IN POSSESION OF:  

 

 
 
SAMPLE NUMBERS:  
 
 
 

 
R D HOESTENBACH, JR. 
ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR 
 
FIRM NUMBER:  








